Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date:

Friday, 23rd September, 2011

Time: 9.30 am
Venue: The Tatton Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1DX

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 — MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1.

Appointment of Chairman

To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.

Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or
prejudicial interests and for Members to declare if they have pre-determined any item

on the agenda.

Application for a Premises Licence - Best One, 4 - 6 Merriden Road,
Macclesfield SK10 3AN (Pages 5 - 12)

To consider an application for a Premises Licence for Best One, 4-6 Merriden Road,
Macclesfield.

Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - Hotspot, 11 High Street,
Sandbach CW11 1AH (Pages 13 - 42)

To consider an application for the variation of the Premises Licence for Hotspot, 11
High Street, Sandbach.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS

For requests for further information
Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel:

01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS - LICENSING ACT 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council. From this
full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal with licensing
functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the
Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up to a hearing of the full
Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

e The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

e The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal matters and
procedure.

e The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application; the officer will
also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered;

(ii) call for any declarations of interest;

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves;

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing;
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing;

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties).

2 | Licensing Officer Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities (who clarification.
have made

representations)




Page 2

6 | Local residents To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

(ie. defined as clarification.

“‘interested parties”)
It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Local residents May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
(ie. defined as represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.
“‘interested parties”)

(Note: This is not the point at which local residents
should be stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Local residents The local residents who are objecting to the application will
(ie. defined as be invited to_make observations on the application and
“‘interested parties”) present the bases of their objections.

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the

Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application
and comment on the observations and any suggested
conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be

announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.




Page 3

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on which
the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and public;
any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing taking
place in public.

The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b) permit
him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, but any
such person may submit in writing any information which they would have been
entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of
all parties.

Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or not
that person is legally qualified.

Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties, vary

the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties and the
rules of natural justice are observed.




10

11

12

Page 4

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties introduce
themselves.

Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

The Licensing Officer summarises the application

Applicant to present his/her case.

Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following which,
he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they can
be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

Local residents (defined as interested parties) will be invited to present the
bases of their objections, following which they can be questioned by all parties
by way of clarification.

The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case

Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 5 Agenda ltem 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: Friday 23™ September 2011 at 09.30hrs
Report of: Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application for a Premises Licence

Best One, 4-6 Merriden Road, Macclesfield,

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an application for a premises licence together with
information as to representations received in relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations
The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for a
Premises Licence by Mr Noaman Malik in respect of Best One, 4-6 Merriden Road,
Macclesfield, SK10 3AN.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1  The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this application in
accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

4.0 Wards Affected
4.1 Macclesfield Tytherington

5.0 Local Ward Members
Clir Brendan Murphy
Clir Lloyd Roberts

6.0 Policy Implications

6.1  The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in accordance
with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance issued under section 182 of
the Act.

7.0 Financial Implications 2011/12 and beyond (Authorised by the Borough
Treasurer)

7.1 Not applicable.
8.0 Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

8.1 In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such steps (if
any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. Section
18(4) provides that the authority may (a) grant the licence subject to conditions; (b)
exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the



9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Page 6
application relates; (c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor; or (d) to reject the application.
Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for appeal to
the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing Authority.

Background and Options

The application is for Premises Licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable activities applied for
are:

Sale and supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises only.

The hours applied for are as follows:

Monday to Saturday 08.00 to 22.00

Sunday 08.00 to 21.00

The opening hours of the premises as as follows:

Monday to Saturday 08.00 to 22.00

Sunday 08.00 to 21.00

Designated Premises Supervisor: Mr Noaman Malik

The operating schedule includes the following steps to promote the licensing
objectives:

(a) Prevention of crime and disorder

There shall be CCTV cameras inside and outside the premises.
The Challenge 25 policy shall be adhered to and highighted by posters.
(a) Public safety

There shall be fire extinguishers on site.

(b) Prevention of public nuisance

2 members of staff shall be available during busy times.

Police assistance shall be sought if required.

(c) Protection of children from harm

There shall be a refusals log in operation at the premises.

(d) General — all four licensing objectives

Staff shall be trained in the Licensing Objectives.



Page 7

Staff shall be familiarised with the refusals procedure.
10.6 Relevant Representations:

Responsible Authorities

10.6.1 The Police state in their response: Application received 11th August 2011, from
Noaman Malik for a Premises Licence at Best One, 4-6 Merridan Road,
Macclesfield SK10 3AN.

The premises are situated in a small shopping parade on the outskirts of the town.
The premises Licence is for the sale and supply of alcohol only from 08:00 to 22:00
hours Monday to Saturday and 08:00 to 21:00 Sunday

The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor is Noaman Malik b: 26/10/1972.

| visited the premises on Thursday 18th August 2011, and observed the Blue
Notices were correctly displayed. | took pictures which | can produce if required.

The operating schedule states the applicant will operate a Challenge 21 Policy. In
line with Cheshire East and national Trading Standards policy, would request that a
Challenge 25 policy is adopted in relation to the Protection of Children from harm in
order to prevent underage sales of alcohol, this has been agreed with the applicant
There are no other Police representations.

10.6.2 The Environmental Health Officer — No response received.

10.6.3 Cheshire Fire Service — No response received.

10.6.4 Local Planning Authority — No response received.

10.6.5 Local Safeguarding Children Board — As Police response.

10.6.5 Health and Safety Officer — No response received.

10.6.6 Trading Standards — No response received.

Interested Parties

The Licensing Authority has received representations from neighbour objectors. Details of
these are appended to this report.

11.0 Overview of Year One and Term One Issues
11.1  Not applicable
12.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the report
writer:



Page 8

Name: Mrs N Cadman

Designation: Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01270 685957

Email: nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — 2 Representations from neighbour objectors.
Appendix 3 — Plan of area.



Page 9

' Page 1 of 1
APPENDIX 01 -
CADMA|
From: . 1]
Sent: 18 August 2011 00:28
To: CADMAN, Nikki
Subject: Fw: Renewed Premises License application - Mr Malik for Best-One shop, Meriden Road,
Macclesfield.
Dear Mrs Cadman,

I understand from the Public Notices that Mr Malik has again applied for a premises license for the
subject convenience store in Meriden Road, Macclesfield, and I would again like to register my
objections to this application. I repeat below the objections raised to the previous application, which still
stand. I also have a number of other concerns about the way the shop is run at present, and these would
be even more relevant should the extended hours proposed in his application be implemented ( ie. close
at 10 pm instead of the current 8 pm). :

My full address is repeasted here for your assistance:

The other relevant phone number for me is :

From: >
To: licensingl@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Sent: Sunday, 31 July, 2011 11:09:32

Subject: Premises License application - Mr Malik for Best-One shop, Meriden Road, Macclesfield.

As a resident of t : .

’ ' >k), I wish to voice my opjections to the subject
application. _ -

The named Mr Malik is, I believe, the shop leaseholder, but he never seems to be at the premises, nor
available for contact. There has been a succession of people running this shop since it re-opened as a
Best-One food store, and it seems to operate on a 'one man all day' basis. I do not personally feel that an
additional licensed premises is required here, particularly as this is a residential area, and there are also a
few residential and care homes nearby. An increase in alcohol related activity in and around the shop ‘
area would not be welcome, and could instigate additional public disorder and anti-social behaviour.

I strongly object to the proposed premises licence being granted, and I am available for contact should
you wish to discuss matter further.

Thank you,

Please let me know should you need any further information from me in this matter.

Thank you and regards,

!

19/08/2011



Page 10

APPENDIX 02

From:

To: licensingl@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Sent: Thu, 18 August, 2011 0:51:54

Subject: Premises License application re Best-One shop, Meriden Road, Macclesfield (Mr. Malik)

To the Licensing Officer, Cheshire East Council, Macclesfield.

As [
would like to strongly object to the subject premises license being granted. This is not
only on the grounds of conflict of interest, but I also have an impeccable record with the
Police department and local residents regarding responsible operation of this licensed
premises. Under the current climate of actions to reduce under age alcohol consumption,
etc., I feel that an additional outlet so close, in an estate/residential environment, would
actually contravene efforts in this direction. We have a strong community liaison with our
customers, and we work together to try to prevent alcohol products being purchased by,
or purchased for, under age persons. There is also a residential care home in the next
building to the Best-One shop, and additional gatherings of youngsters should be
discouraged where possible. I would strongly recommend thay you view the actual Best-
One premises, as well as the local situation here, prior to making your decision on this
application.

Please take this objection seriously, and feel free to contact me for any further
information if required.

Thank you.







Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of meeting Friday 23" September 2011 10:30 a.m.

Report of: Jane Cornes, Licensing Administration Officer
Title: Application for Variation of a Premises Licence
Hotspot, 11 High Street, Sandbach, Cheshire. CW11 1AH

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The purpose of the report is to provide details of an application for the variation
of an existing Premises Licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
(‘the 2003 Act’). It outlines the current licence authorisations together with the
evidence presented by the parties in relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to:

2.1.1 consider the variation application and any relevant representations received;
and

2.1.2 determine what steps, if any it considers are necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this application
in accordance with the provisions of the 2003 Act.

4.0 Wards Affected
4.1  Sandbach Town
5.0 Local Ward Members
Councillor Barry Moran
6.0 Policy Implications
6.1 The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in

accordance with section 5 of the 2003 Act and Guidance issued under section
182 of the 2003 Act.



7.0

71

8.0

8.1

8.2

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

Page 14

Financial Implications 2011/12 and beyond
None
Legal Implications

Where relevant representations are received in relation to an application for the
variation of a Premises Licence under section 34, the Licensing Authority must
hold a hearing within 20 working days (of the end of the consultation period) to
consider both the application and the relevant representations.

Section 35 of the 2003 Act provides that before determining the application, the
authority must hold a hearing to consider it and any relevant representations. In
accordance with the provisions of section 35 of the 2003 Act, the authority must,
having regard to the application and any relevant representations, take such of
the steps mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. Sub-section 35(4) provides that the
authority may: (a) modify the conditions of the licence; or (b) reject the whole or
part of the application;

Risk Assessment

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the 2003 Act make provision for appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing Authority.

Background and Options

On 4" August 2011 Mr Atif Arslan Mirza made application to vary the Premises
Licence relating to premises known as Hotspot, 11 High Street, Sandbach. The
variation application seeks authorisation for extended hours in relation to both
recorded music and late night refreshment, to enable these licensable activities
to be provided until 03.30 on Fridays and Saturdays. The application also seeks
an extension of the hours of opening until 03.30 on Fridays and Saturdays.

The Premises Licence, a copy of which is attached as Appendix A, currently
authorises the provision of recorded music and late night refreshment for the
following hours:

Recorded music
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 —01:00
Friday and Saturday 11:00 — 02:30

Late night refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 —01:00
Friday and Saturday 23:00 — 02:30

10.3 The Premises Licence Holder is Mr Atif Arslan Mirza



Page 15

10.4 The application states that the following steps will be taken to promote the four
licensing objectives as a result of the proposed variation:

10.4.1 General — all four licensing objectives

1. We will implement policies that will promote the prevention of crime and
disorder;

2. Public safety will be paramount;

3. Anyone who becomes a public nuisance will be asked to leave quietly;

4. We would ask children to be accompanied by adults.

10.4.2 The prevention of crime and disorder

1. Our premises is alarmed and all our external doors are fitted with security
locks;
2. We also have CCTV which is recorded to HDD.

10.4.3 Public safety

1. We have our electricity and gas equipment maintained on legal service
schedules, also operate Health and Safety;

2. We have pubilic liability insurance;

3. Our premises is in excellent condition and all glass is safety glass.
Everything is recorded to CCTV.

10.4.4 The prevention of public nuisance

1. To provide litter bins for our customers to use.
2. Our premises is clearly marked indicating CCTV coverage on the premises.

10.4.5 The protection of children from harm

1. Children are always accompanied by an adult, early evening. Late nights we
don’t get any children.

10.5 Within the prescribed consultation period in relation to the application, the
Licensing Authority received fifteen letters of representation from interested
parties; copies of the letters received are attached to the report (Appendix B 1
to 15)

10.6 During the consultation period a representation was also received from Mr
David Smethurst, Police Licensing Officer (Appendix C). No other
representations have been received from any of the other responsible
authorities.

10.7 Alocation plan is also attached (Appendix D) showing Hotspot in Sandbach.
10.8 In determining the application, the Licensing Act Sub-Committee must have

regard to representations made by the applicant and any representations
received from responsible authorities or interested parties. The Sub-Committee



Page 16

is required to take such steps (if any) as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

11.0 Access to Information

There are no background papers associated with this report.

For further information:

Officer: Mrs Jane Cornes

Designation: Licensing Administration Officer
Tel No: 0300 123 5015

Email: Jjane.cornes@cheshireeast.gov.uk



Cheshire East Borough Council

Premises Licence Number

Part 1 — Premises Details

Page 17

Schedule 12
Part A

Premises Licence

Regulation 33,34

LAPRE/0249/10

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including

Post Town, Post Code

Hotspot

11 High Street
Sandbach
Cheshire
Cwi1 1AH

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Late Night Refreshment
Recorded Music

“Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Late Night Refreshment/Recorded Music

Sunday to Thursday

Friday and Saturday

11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 02:30




Page 18

The opening hours of the premises

Monday 11:00 - 01:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 01:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 01:00
Thursday 11:00-01:00
Friday 11:00 - 02:30
Saturday - 11:00 - 02:30
Sunday . 11:00 - 01:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Mr Atif Arslan Mirza

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol :

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol




Page 19

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

None

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operatihg Schedule

1 ACCTV system will be Installed at the premises to the satisfaction of the Police Licensing Officer. It will

record continuously during all hours that the premises are open to the public and unedited images will
be securely stored for a period of at least 28 days. Copies from the CCTV system will be made freely
available upon request to a constable or an employee of the Police Authority or Local Authority.

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where they can be seen and easily read
by the public notices requiring customers to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Where the premises provide food for consumption off the premises, the public area immediately
surrounding the premises shall be cleared of waste food, food containers, wrapping etc regularly during
the stated operating hours and at the end of trading on each day. Such refuse shall be placed in a
container designed for the storage and disposal of refuse and waste foods which shall be constructed,
maintained and located so that access to it by vermin and unauthorised persons is prevented and
arrangements shall be made for the regular lawful disposal of their contents.

4 No nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

Annex 4 — Plans

The Plan 0249/10 is attached.




Page 20

Part B

Premises Licence Summary
Cheshire East Borough Council

Premises Licence Number LAPRE/0249/10

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including
Post Town, Post Code

Hotspot,

11 High Street,
Sandbach
Cheshire
CWi11 1AH

Telephone number

‘Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Late Night Refreshment
Recorded Music

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
Late Night Refreshment/Recorded Music
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 01:00

Friday and Saturday : 11:00 - 02:30




Page 21

The opening hours of the premises

Monday 11:00 - 01:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 01:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 01:00
Thursday 11:00 - 01:00
Friday 11:00 - 02:30
Saturday 11:00 - 02:30
Sunday 11:00 — 01:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcoho! whether these are on and / or off supplies

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Mr Atif Arslan Mirza
¢/o 11 High Street
Sandbach
Cheshire

Cwil 1AH

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Licence Granted: 5™ July 2011




Page 22

o i, | - O249)io
= —— v O
_THE  HeTe Po‘t‘ TAKE Aunv PL!4N Uﬂ,vbu—r :

Lﬁﬁffiiiihaﬂ“&ﬁ |

KITHEN

A AEXTNEUISHeL.
SWLE —
2T~ ' '

. | ‘ L <Tws
‘ s WEES TS

e

Fflle Ruanker
) Fige fxTNthumz

e

LoDk

CUSTame p
- | WALTIN &
AN e
AV
KitHew
MDA (L
e L' lomA
CAFE
—
o $
L N ;o

ORI RN 2 U ) T oAt wer Y A



Page 23

The Licensing Dept

Cheshire East Council

azates o .

Westfields Cheshire East Council §

PRI s
Middlewich Road Z / gl 20

Y

Sandbach Post Room:

i,

CWi1 1HZ

To whom it may Concern

I would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spot on High Street for later opening
hours to 3.30am. As a local resident | find this time far too late, we have

already had to suffer unacceptable levels of noise, Anti Social Behaviour and violent disorder
due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of having to suffer it for
longer is awful. The fast food outlet currently provides a magnet to encourage these people
to hang around the town centre, if this was to be granted they would hang around for even
longer than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my family's quality of life
and enjoyment of our home.

| do feel however that there should also be conditions on their current license which would go
someway to improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who
visits this town, especially on a Sunday morning when there is no road sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty boxes and discarded food along with the pools of blood
and vomit | do hope you take my points into consideration

Yours Faithfully




Page 24

The Licensing Dept

Cheshire East Councit

Westfields N
. . e T apGh 4
Middlewich Road "{#65@‘*“ iy B 254 !
i A TN r::n’;i"‘x l"‘.

Sandbach 3\ 71 b AY }!h

CW11 1HZ }\‘ post Rggt:(x”A,,,

To whom it may Concern
| would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spot on High Street for later opening
hours to 3.30am. As a local Shop keeper | find this time far too late, we have

already had to suffer unacceptable levels of vandalism caused by anti social behaviour and
violent disorder due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of
having to suffer it for fonger is awful. The fast food outlet currently provides a magnet to
encourage these people to hang around the town centre, if this was to be granted they would
hang around for even longer than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my
business and my quality of life.

| do feel however that there should also be conditions on their current license which would go
someway to improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who
visits this town, especially on a Sunday morning when there is no road sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty boxes and discarded food along with the pools of blood
and vomit. The entrance to my shop is often left smelling like a public toilet.

{ do hope you take my points into ‘consideration

Yours Faithfully 7

“




Page 25

The Licensing Dept

Cheshire East Council

Westfields | A
i Chieshig

Middlewich Road JJ{ 22

Sandbach !

CW11 1HZ T

To whom it may Concern

i would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spot on High Street for later opening
hours to 3.30am. As a local Shop keeper | find this time far foo late, we have

already had to suffer unacceptable leveis of vandalism caused by anti social behaviour and
violent disorder due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of
having to suffer it for longer is awful. The fast food outlet currently provides a magnet to
encourage these people to hang around the town centre, if this was to be granted they would
hang around for even longer than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my
business and my quality of life.

I do feel however that there should also be conditions on their current license which would go
someway to improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who
visits this town, especially on a Sunday morning when there is no road sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty boxes and discarded food along with the pools of blood
and vomit. The enirance to my shop is often left smelling like a public toilet.

| do hope you take my points into consideration

Yours Faithfully

<




Page 26

The Licensing Dept

Cheshire East Council

FaneE L

Westfields | Cheshirg g o
/ R Loungt 5
Middiewich Road ] 22 A 200
3 Wi é
Sandbach )’ Yaed o L
CW11 1HZ e

To whom it may Concern

| would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spot on High Street for later opening '
hours to 3.30am. As a local resident | find this time far too late, we have

already had to suffér unacceptable levels of noise, Anti Social Behaviour and violent disorder
due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of having to suffer it for
longer is awful. The fast food outlet currently provideé a magnet to encourage these people
to hang around the town centre, if this was to be granted they would hang around for even
longer than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my family's quality of life
and enjoyment of our home.

| do feel however that there should also be conditions on their current license which would go
someway fo improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who
visits this town, especially on a Sunday morning when there is no road sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty boxes and discarded food along with the pools of biood
and vomit | do hope you take my points into consideration

Yours Faithfully

C B

—




Page 27

The Licensing Dept
Cheshire East Council
Westfields
Middlewich Road
Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

To whom it may Concern
| would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spot on High Street for later opening
hours to 3.30am. As a local Shop keeper | find this time far too late, we have

already had to suffer unacceptable levels of vandalism caused by anti social behaviour and
violent disorder due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of
having to suffer it for longer is awful. The fast food outlet currently provides a magnet to
encourage these people to hang around the town centre, if this was to be granted they would
hang around for even longer than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my
business and my quality of life.

| do feel however that there should also be conditions on their current license which would go
someway to improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who
visits this town, especially on a Sunday morning when there is no r;oad sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty boxes and discarded food along with the pools of blood
and vomit. The entrance to my shop is often left smelling like a public toilet.

| do hope you take my points into consideration

Yours Faithfully




Page 28

The Licensing Dept

Cheshire East Counci

Westfields
Middlewich Road T
Otingiy |
Sandbach e, H
r;a.lif i
CW11 1HZ j
To whom it may Concern e a}

| would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spot on High Street for later opening
hours to 3.30am. As a local Shop keeper | find this time far too late, we have

already had to suffer unacceptable levels of vandalism caused by anti social behaviour and
violent disorder due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of
having to suffer it for longer is awful. The fast food outlet currently provides a magnet to
encourage these people to hang around the town centre, if this was fo be granted they would
hang around for even longer than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my
business and my quality of life.

| do feel however that there should also be conditions on their current license which would go
someway to improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who
visits this town, especially on a Sunday morning when there is no road sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty boxes and discarded food along with the pools of blood
and vomit. The entrance to my shop is often left smelling like a public toilet.

| do hope you take my points into consideration

v
Yours Faithfully




Page 29

The Licensing Dept
Cheshire East Council

Westfields P

Middlewich Road ][ TS Last Co e §
T b o, i
I H ;'ﬁ Y23 f

Sandbach A JET

CW11 1HZ .. P

To whom it may Concern

i would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spot on High Street for later opening
hours to 3.30am. As a local resident I find this time far too late, we have

already had to suffer unacceptable levels of noise, Anti Social Behaviour and violent disorder
due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of having to éuffer it for
fonger is awful. The fast food outlet currently provides a magnet to encourage these people
to hang around the town centre, if this was to be granted they wouid hang around for even
longer than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my family's quality of life
and enjoyment of our home.

{ do feel however that there should also be conditions on their current ficense which would go
someway to improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who
visits this town, especially on a Sunday morning when there is no road sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty boxes and discarded food along with the pools of blood

and vomit | do hope you take my points into consideration

Yours Fa_i@xﬂy-—,




Page 30

The Licensing Dept
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ e 08T R

om

To whom it may Concern R
| would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spot on High Street for later opening
hours to 3.30am. As a local resident with young children | find this time far too late, we have
already had to suffer unacceptable levels of noise, Anti Social Behaviour and violent disorder
due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of having to suffer it for
longer is awful. The fast food outlet currently provides a magnet to encourage these people
to hang around the town centre, if this was to be granted they would hang around for sven
fonger than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my family's quality of life
and enjoyment of our home.

| do feel however that there should also be conditions on their current license which would go
someway to improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who
visits this town, especially on a Sunday morning when there is no road sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty hoxes and discarded food along with the pools of blood
and vomit | do hope you take my points into consideration

Yours Faithfully 7~ \




Page 31

The Licensing Dept

Cheshire East Council

P
| Chsspjpg, (e
Westfields H Shirg ¢ 38 Cogpey
| SUU0GRas |
Middiewich Road f » gi}ﬁ :
§
[ Iy et s f
- W!nxil RO ‘!
R /
Cw11 1HZ 2 x—w.f..!

To whom it may Concern

I would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spot on High Street for later opening
hours to 3.30am. As a local resident | find this time far too late, we have

already had to suffer unacceptable levels of noise, Anti Social Behaviour and violent disorder
due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of having to suffer it for
longer is awful. The fast food outlet currently provides a magnet to encourage these people
to hang around the town centre, if this was to be granted they would hang around for even
longer than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my family's quality of life
and enjoyment of our home.

| do feel however that there should also be conditions on their current license which would go
someway to improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who
visits this town, especially on a Sunday morning when there is no road sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty boxes and discarded food along with the pools of biood
and vomit | do hope you take my points into consideration

Yours Faithfully

|
o
|
|
|




Page 32

The Licensing Dept \O -~ OZ ~2OW
Cheshire East Council

Westfields P

Middlewich Road iféhggh;;yﬁ,}\ i}m oht %%1

Sandbach 31 BN (A8 “;’1

CW11 1HZ 1‘\ P 03112937‘1“*}

To whom it may Concern

| would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spot on High Street for later opening
hours to 3.30am. As a local Shop keeper I find this time far too late, we have

already had to suffer unacceptable levels of vandalism caused by anti social behaviour and
violent disorder due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of
having to suffer it for longer is awful. The fast food outlet currently provides a magnet to
encourage these people to hang around the town centre, if this was to be granted they would
hang around for even longer than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my
business and my quality of life.

i do feel however that there should also be conditions on their current license which would go
someway to improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who
visits this town, especially on a Sunday morning when there is no road sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty boxes and discarded food along with the pools of blood
and vomit. The entrance to my shop is often left smelling like a public toilet.

| do hope you take my points into consideration

Yours Faithfully




Page 33

The Licensing Dept

Cheshire East Council

Westfields 5
Middiewich Road ; 5 5;
;AL AU 200 3
Sandbach } 5
z P
~0st "'3 ;
CW11 1HZ R OIL\OC’mﬂ j

To whom it may Concern

| would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spot on High Street for later opening
hours to 3.30am. As a local Shop keeper | find this time far too late, we have

already hadlto suffer unacceptable levels of vandalism caused by anti social behaviour and
violent disorder due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of
having to suffer it for longer is awful. The fast food outlet currently provides a magnet to
encourage these people to hang around the town centre, if this was to be granted they would
hang around for even longer than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my
business and my quality of life.

| do feel however that there should also be conditions on their current license which would go
someway to improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who
visits this town, especially on a Sunday morning when there is no road sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty boxes and discarded food along with the pools of blood
and vomnit. The entrance to my shop is often left smelling like a public toilet.

| do hope you take my points into consideration

Yours Faithfully




Page 34

The Licensing Dept

Cheshire East Council

Westfields

Middlewich Road L Chaap e
£ SEN LAl ?éi'e {:Ft‘q{ (_,‘ Th_.j
~ast Coungit |
Sandbach 244 U5 0 ]
13 41 é
CW11 1HZ f }
- kP 0st Room ;

To whom it may Concern [N

I would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spot on High Street for later opening
hours to 3.30am. As a locat Shop keeper | find this time far too late, we have

already had to suffer unacceptable levels of vandalism caused by anti social behaviour and
violent disorder due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of
having to suffer it for longer is awful. The fast food outlet currently provides a magnet to
encourage these people to hang around the town centre, if this was to be granted they would
hang around for even longer than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my
business and my quality of life.

| do feel however that there should also be conditions on their current license which would go
someway to improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who
visits this town, especially on a Sunday morning when tﬁere is no road sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty boxes and discarded food along with the pools of blood
and vomit. The entrance to my shop is often left smeliing like a public toilet.

| do hope you take my points into consideration

Yours Faithfully




Page 35

_..__.__‘!,,.;L—-
The Licensing Dept
Cheshire East Council
Westfields
. . /AP
Middlewich Road / Cha
{ i3, -_/}‘;} ) }\(:‘*mﬁ_{_

Sandbach /L T B e

ji & {:} ii, . “'GL[!-}(\'”‘ x‘{
CW11 1HZ / R !
To whom it may Concern o Y00p, ¢

e !"'

| would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spot on High Street g;‘iﬁ‘tér»o%ening
hours to 3.30am. As a local Shop keeper 1 find this time far too late, we have

already had to suffer unacceptable levels of vandalism caused by anti social behaviour and
violent disorder due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of
having to suffer it for longer is awful. The fast food outlet currently provides a magnet to
encourage these people to hang around the town centre, if this was to be granted they would
hang around for even longer than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my
business and my quality of life.

| do fee! however that there should also be conditions on their curreﬁt license which would go
someway to improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who
visits this town, especially bn a Sunday morning when there is no road sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty boxes and discarded food along with the pools of blood
and vomit. The entrance to my shop is often left smelling like a public toilet.

| do hope you take my points into consideration

Yours Faithfully

i
!
I
]
é—' Lt




Page 36

The Licensing Dept

Cheshire East Council

Westfields_
Middlewich Road ; E
Sandbach } b E
£L AU il !
CW11 1HZ
. .____*,Mmf’ost Room ;

TIENEIR s v s

To whom it may Concern
| would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spot on High Street for later opening
hours to 3.30am. As a local resident | find this time far too late, we have

already had to suffer unacceptable levels of noise, Anti Social Behaviour and violent disorder
due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of having to suffer it for
longer is awful. The fast food outlet currently providgs a magnet to encourage these people
to hang around the town centre, if this was to be granted they would hang around for even
longer than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my family's quality of life
and enjoyment of our home.

[ do feel however that there should also be conditions on their current license which would go
someway to improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who

| visits this town, especially on a Sunday morning when there is no road sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty boxes and discarded food along with the pools of biood
and vomit | do hope you take my points into consideration

Yours Faithfully




Page 37

()

The Licensing Dept
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middiewich Road

Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

To whom it may Concern
i would like to object to the application made by The Hot Spbt on High Street for later opening
hours to 3.30am. As a local resident | find this time far too late, we have

already had to suffer unacceptable ievels of noise, Anti Socia! Behaviour and violent disorder
due to drunken patrons frequenting the fast food venue. The thought of having to suffer it for
fonger is awful. The fast food outlet currently provides a magnet to encourage these people
to hang around the town centre, if this was to be granted they would hang around for even
longer than now. This is unreasonable and will impact adversely on my family's quality of life
and enjoyment of our home.

| do feel however that there should also be conditions on their current license which would go
someway to improving the rubbish and debris that is left in this area already. Anyone who
visits this town, especially on a Sunday morning when there is no road sweeper would be
disgusted at what they see, empty boxes and discarded food along with the pools of blood
and vomit | do hope you take my points into consideration

Yours Faithfully




Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

Cheshire East Borough Council

Responsible Authority.

Representation Form.

POLICE
Your Name David Smethurst
Job Title Police Licensing Officer

Postal and email address

Police Office, Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HU

o L

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about.

Hotspot

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about.

11 High Street, Sandbach, Ccw11 1AH

Which of the four licensing Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your representation.

Objectives does your Or Or the reason for your representation.

representation relate to? Please No Please use separate sheets if necessary

state yes or no.

The Prevention of harm to children

To prevent Public Nuisance Yes | The premises already provide a magnet for people to
linger in the town centre after their evening has ended and
this has resulted in noise nuisance. This has been
exacerbated in recent past by the premises staying open
after their licensed hours and operating unlawfuily.

To prevent crime and disorder Yes | The premises already provide a magnet for people to

linger in the town centre after their evening has ended and
the premises and its immediate environs are then a
flashpoint for violence and disorder. This has been
exacerbated in recent past by the premises staying open
after their licensed hours and operating unlawfuily.

Public Safety

Suggested conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub Committee to take
into account. Please use separate
sheets where necessary and refer
to checklist.




Page 40

COMMENTS:
It is the Police recommendation to the committee that in order to promote the

-~ licensing objectives this application is refused.

Signed: David Smethurst Date: 24/08/11




St Mary's (




Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	PART 1 Œ MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Application for a Premises Licence - Best One, 4 - 6 Merriden Road, Macclesfield SK10 3AN
	Appendices

	4 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence - Hotspot, 11 High Street, Sandbach CW11 1AH
	Appendix A Premises Licence (1)
	Appendix B representations (1-15)
	Appendix C Police representations
	Appendix D Location Plan


